WORLDCOM RESPONSE TO QWEST ESCALATION RESPONSE

SENT BY WCOM TO: cmpesc@qwest.com 02-06-03 at 3:48 PM/MT

Sent by: Elizabeth Balvin <liz.balvin@wcom.com>

 Please respond to liz.balvin@wcom.com

 To:

      "'Jim Maher'" <jxmaher@qwest.com>, "'Hyde, Tom'"

      <tom.hyde@cbeyond.net>, "'Johnson, Bonnie'" <bjjohnson@eschelon.com>,

      "'Osborne-Miller, Donna'" <dosborne@att.com>, cmpesc@qwest.com

 cc:

      "'Notarianni, Lynn'" <lnotari@qwest.com>, "'Schultz, Judy'"

      <jmschu4@qwest.com>, "'Thomte, Kit'" <kthomte@qwest.com>, "Tom

      Priday (E-mail)" <Tom.Priday@wcom.com>, "ChadWarner (E-mail)"

      <Chad.Warner@wcom.com>

 Subject:

      RE: Qwest Response to Escalation #SCR062702-09-E07

 Lynn,

 WCom accepts Qwest's recommendation to pursue an

 Exception CR as a means to

 address this issue.

 Thanks,

 Liz Balvin

 WorldCom Carrier Management - Qwest

 Internal Line - V625-7305

 External Line - 303-217-7305

 Pager (888) 900-7221

 -----Original Message-----

 From: Jim Maher [mailto:jxmaher@qwest.com]

 Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 2:15 PM

 To: Balvin, Liz; Hyde, Tom; Johnson, Bonnie;

 Osborne-Miller, Donna

 Cc: Notarianni, Lynn; Schultz, Judy; Thomte, Kit

 Subject: Qwest Response to Escalation

 #SCR062702-09-E07

 Attached is the response to the WorldCom escalation.

  If you have

 questions regarding this e-mail, please contact me.

 Thank you.

 Jim Maher 303-896-8943

     - Qwest Response to WCOM escalation (See CMP Escalation website)

